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Docket Nos. 50-277
and 50-278

Mr. Edward G. Bauer, Jr.
Vice President and General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Conpany
2301 Harket Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Dear Mr. Bauer: ,

By our letter dated August 7,1978, we informed you of deficiencies
we identified in the design of the riatch 2 regulator Ustem for the
motor generator (M-G) sets which supply power to the reacter protection
system (RPS). In general, the problem involved the possibility of
the M-G producing power which was of a quality (High/ low outage, etc.)
that could be outside that for which the RPS has been demonstrated to
be acceptable. Specifically, the deficiencies involved:

(1) Potential sequence of undetected single component failures which
could adversely affect the operability of the RPS; and

:2) Postulated component malfunctions initiated by a seismic event
which could adversely affect the operability of the RPS.

,
,

Our letter requested that you review your RPS power supply to determine
if your system was susceptible to the same adverse possibilities that
the staff had identified for Hatch 2.

le have found that the conceptual design proposed by the General Electric
Company and the installed modification of Hatch 1 are acceptable solutions
to our concern.

By your letters dated October 5,1978 and June 13, 1980, you committed
to modify the power supply for the RPS at your facility. We believe
this modification should be implemented by the end of the next refueling
cutage. Should this scheduled outage occur within the next six months,
the modifications should be accomplished by the end of the subsequent
refueling outage. We will perform a post-implementation review of your
.xdification and will require appropriate Technical Specifications.
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We request that you provide within 60 days of your receipt of this
letter: your (1) schedule for completion of the modification and (2)
schedule for submission of design information and proposed Technical

: Specifications.
4

Sincerely,
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R~bert W. Reid, Chief.
o

Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Lir.ensing,
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cc: See next page
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cc:

Eugene J. Bradley Director, Technical Assessment
Philadelphia Electric Company Division
Assistant General Counsel Office of Radiation Programs
2301 Market Street (AW-459)
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 US EPA

Crystal Mall f2
Troy B. Conner, Jr. Arlington, Virginia 20460
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006 Region III Office

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR
Rayrond L. Hovis, Escuire Curtis Building (Sixth Floor)
25 South Duke Street 6th and Walnut Streets
York, Dennsylvania 17a01 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106

Warren K. Rich, Escuire M. J. Cooney, Superintendent
Assistant Attorney General Generation Division Nuclear
De:1 : ent of Natural Resources Philadelchia Electric Company
Annasclis, Maryland 21401 2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101
Philadel:hia Electric Company
AT N: Mr. W. T. Ullrich Government Puolications Section

Peach Bottom Atomic State Library of Pennsylvania'

Power Station Education Building
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 Cor onwealth and Walnut Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126
Mr. : A. Heiss, Coordinator..

:er.nsy'.vania State Clearingh:use
3ever :r's Office of State Planning

and Osveloc. ment
-

P. C. Sex 1323
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Albert R. Steel Chairman
Scard Of Supervisors
Peach Sc, tom Township
R. C. =1
Del:1, :ennsylvania 17314

Cur: C:wgillt

! U. S. *iu: lear Regulatory Comission
Cffi:e of Inspection and Enforcement

::::cm Atomic Power Station-a>--

P. O. Box 399
Dei.a Pennsylvania 17314
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